

ANDRÉA CHIPMAN
7 Mapperley Hall Gardens
Mapperley Park
Nottingham NG3 5AF
United Kingdom
(0115) 960-2811 (home) / 07747-846-202 (mobile)

E-Mail: andreachipman1@btinternet.com
<http://uk.linkedin.com/pub/andrea-chipman/3/b38/52>

I have more than twenty years of experience as a journalist, writer and editor, including seven years of writing about global healthcare and health policy. My extensive background in business and financial journalism has given me the skills to explain concepts ranging from macroeconomics to debt-restructuring to energy and utility industry regulations. I am committed to finding ways of making complicated information comprehensible, while at the same time telling a compelling story.

EXPERIENCE:

Freelance Reporter and Editor

August 2004 to Present

Economist Intelligence Unit

As a freelance reporter for the EIU, I have been the author of:

- Three reports on healthcare policy and healthcare reforms, including “A New Vision for Old Age” (2012), “The Future of Healthcare in Africa”(2011) and “Doing more with less.” (2010)
- Two reports focusing on policies for dealing with specific viruses, including “Strategies for seasonal Influenza; spreading prevention across the workforce” (2013), and “Tackling hepatitis C - moving towards an integrated policy approach” (2014).
- Numerous shorter articles and case studies, well as shorter pieces for the EIU, including, “The Data Revolution: Are health systems making the most of increased data flow,” (2014) and “Promise of targeted treatment gets nearer.” (2009)

Nature Magazine

As a freelance writer for Nature Magazine, I covered science and business policy issues including:

- Articles on biotechnology, biotech investment and medical research
- Articles on basic science
- Articles on nuclear decommissioning and GM crops

Other Specialist Publications

As a freelance writer for publications including the Wall Street Journal Europe, Families in Business Magazine and Newsdesk Media, I have covered a range of healthcare related topics, including:

- “Caring for Carers,” The Wall Street Journal 28 June 2012
- “How to Attract Money to Fund Biotech Projects,” The Wall Street Journal 27 March 2009

- “A picture of health?” Families in Business, July/August 2007

Corporate Writer and Editor

August 2004 to Present

Ernst & Young

August 2005 to Present

As a freelance copywriter for Ernst & Young, I have worked on a number of assignments, including:

- Attending regular conferences for the company’s European Corporate Development Leadership Network and writing conference reports and other reports focusing on corporate finance and mergers & acquisitions
- Conceiving and writing thought leadership pieces with EY partners
- Working on longer reports on subjects ranging from real estate to emerging market investments

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development
2009

August 2004 to February

As a freelance editor for EBRD technical reports, I focused on the utilities industries in Central and Eastern Europe.

Financial Journalist
Dow Jones Newswires

July 1996 to December 2005

I spent more than nine years at Dow Jones Newswires, eight of them as a staff reporter and one as a freelance editor. My duties included:

- Two years in New York bureau from July 1996 to July 1998, writing about U.S. Treasury market, equities, and energy (including oil and gas projects in Russia and Caspian Sea region) in New York.
- Correspondent in four-person Dow Jones bureau in Moscow from August 1998 to January 2001 covering Russian banks, debt restructuring, macroeconomic policy and the Finance Ministry.
- Senior reporter in the London bureau from January 2001 to July covering pan-European utility sector, including writing frequently for the Wall Street Journal Europe.
- Freelance editor, from August 2004 to December 2005, of daily Central and Eastern European Briefing, a synopsis of developments in foreign exchange, bond and equities markets in the region.

Congressional Reporter
States News Service, Washington D.C.

February 1995 to July 1996

As a reporter for States News Service, I:

- Covered the U.S. Congress and federal government agencies for a variety of regional newspapers in Alaska, Massachusetts, Connecticut, Ohio, Pennsylvania and California.
- Reported on science and health policy for Washington Fax newsletter
- Wrote a bi-weekly column on patents for the *San Francisco Examiner*.

Freelance Writer
The Real Life Guide, Washington, D.C.

November 1994 to June 1995

I wrote pieces for a consumer almanac published by Random House. Topics included: Employee Benefits, Family-Friendly Workplaces; history of the U.S. Presidency, and 1996 Election Guide.

Freelance Writer

October 1993 to June 1994

The Moscow Times, Moscow, Russia

I worked as a freelance writer for the features section of this English-language daily in Moscow.

Program Assistant

August 1989 to August 1990

Carnegie Council On Ethics and International Affairs, New York, New York

As a program assistant at this non-profit educational organization, my duties included the following:

- Editor of the annual journal Ethics & International Affairs.
- Editing and producing a case study series on ethical issues in international relations
- Helping to organize conferences and write conference reports.

EDUCATION:

St. Peter's College, Oxford University

M.Phil. Degree in International Relations. Thesis Topic: Soviet Foreign Policy toward Western Europe, 1985-1989.

Columbia College, Columbia University

Bachelor of Arts degree in History.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS:

Professional Russian, conversational French

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Member of the Guild of Health Writers